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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 

Date: May 6, 2025 
Subject: Addendum 1 

Solicitation Number: 6100063459 
Due Date/Time: May 13, 2025 – 11:00 AM 

Addendum Number: 1 

 

To All Suppliers: 
 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals). 

 
List any and all changes: 

 
Vendor questions and answers as follows: 

• Brief description of student duties? Students are assigned to a full time tactical team. 
•  Participant level of experience? Time assigned to tactical team ranges from 6 months to 

13 years. 
•  Will participants consist of organic or mixed units? Students will only be members 

assigned to the tactical team. 
• Will the same students take all three modules? Yes. 
•  Should training modules be in one training handbook or three separate training 

handbooks? Training materials should be provided in three separate handbooks. 
• Who provides the training facilities? PSP will provide the training venues. 

1. Classroom – Yes 
2. Outdoor Range – Yes 
3. Shoothouse and multiple floor building – Yes 
4. Medic on site – Yes 
5. Range master / support – No 
6. Targets – Provided by vendor based on course curriculum 

•  Who provides vehicles? PSP will provide the necessary vehicles for any training 
scenarios. 

•  Will role players be required, if so, who will provide? Role players should be utilized for 
Close Quarter Battle and SUT/Linear Assaults courses and will be provide by PSP. 

•  Who provides carbines(magazines, sling), handguns and holster/pouches for 
trainees?Students will be fully equipped with team issued gear. 

•  Will testing and evaluation be up to the training provider or is there a state regulation 
to follow? Testing and evaluation is up to the training provider. There are no specific 
state regulations to follow, however, teaching concepts need to be evaluated by PSP 
prior to course to ensure the curriculum follows current TTP’s. 

•  Linear mentioned. Will tubular (bus) linear assault be included? A bus will be 
provided for the linear assault course. 

•  Force-on-force. Who supplies non-lethal ammunition, conversion kits, and PPE? PSP 
will provided all ammunition, conversion kits, and PPE for its members. 
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• Who provides simunation/UTM weapons and safety equipment?  PSP will provide the 
necessary weapons and safety equipment. 

• What is the instructor/student ratio required, if any?  Minimum instructor to student ratio 
is 1:12.  There will be 24 students in each course, so no less than two instructors. 

 

Type of Solicitation: Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 

 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
Name: Todd Tippett 
Title: Procurement Specialist 2 
Email: ttippett@pa.gov 
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